Country: SLOVENIA
	Stakeholder name:
	Environmental Agency 

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Body of the Ministry of the Environment and Spatial Planning

	Web address:
	http://www.arso.gov.si/en/

	Brief description:
	The Environmental Agency is a body of the Ministry of the Environment and Spatial Planning. It performs expert, analytical, regulatory and administrative tasks related to the environment at the national level. Thus the Agency's mission is to monitor, analyse and forecast natural phenomena and processes in the environment, and to reduce natural threats to people and property. These tasks are performed by the national services for meteorology, hydrology and seismology. The Agency's mission is also to monitor environmental contamination and to provide reliable public environmental data; to this end, the Agency has the appropriate measuring network and laboratories in place. Its mission of exceptional importance is, moreover, to meet the requirements regarding environmental protection deriving from the regulations in force, to preserve natural resources and the biotic diversity and to ensure sustainable development of the country.


	Stakeholder name:
	Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	

	Web address:
	http://www.stat.si/eng/index.asp

	Brief description:
	The Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia (hereinafter SORS) is the main producer of national statistics and the cohesive force in this field. In addition to linking and harmonising the statistical system, its most important tasks are international co-operation, determination of methodological and classification standards, anticipation of users' needs, collection, processing and dissemination of data and taking care of their confidentiality.


	Stakeholder name:
	Slovenia Forest Service

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Public institution

	Web address:
	http://www.zgs.gov.si/eng

	Brief description:
	Main tasks and activities of the Slovenia Forest Service:
Forest management planning, Silviculture and forest protection, Forestry technique, Wildlife and hunting and Public relations and education of forest owners.


	Stakeholder name:
	Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Directorate for Agriculture

Directorate for Forestry, Hunting and Fisheries

	Typology:
	Ministry 

	Web address:
	http://www.mkgp.gov.si/en/

	Brief description:
	Directorate  of ministry that proposes activities relating to agriculture, fprest and hunting.


	Stakeholder name:
	Ministry of the Economy

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Directorate for energy

	Typology:
	

	Web address:
	http://www.mg.gov.si/en/

	Brief description:
	In the area of energy the Ministry of the Economy is prioritising activities facilitating the emergence of new subjects in the electrical energy and natural gas market, and this will be followed later by developmentally orientated privatisation. Another important task in the area of energy is ensuring a reliable energy supply, so the Ministry of the Economy is promoting investment in new production capacities and in strengthening the two transmission networks (gas and electricity)


	Stakeholder name:
	Energy Institute “Milan Vidmar”

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Research Institute

	Web address:
	http://www.eimv.si/eng/index.html

	Brief description:
	The Milan Vidmar Electric Power Institute is a leading Slovenian engineering and scientific-research organisation acting in the area of electric power engineering and general energy. From the economic and technological perspective it addresses issues of generation, transmission and distribution of electricity. It releases feasibility and implementation studies, expert reports, makes technological, environmental and other analyses, inspects quality and operation of electric power systems and facilities as required by electric power utilities, ministries, as well as national and regional authorities.


	Stakeholder name:
	Energy Restructuring Agency (ApE)

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Independent consulting company

	Web address:
	http://www.ape.si/

	Brief description:
	Energy Restructuring Agency (ApE) is one of the leading Slovenian independent consulting companies in the field of energy efficiency and renewable energy sources. Our range of services include energy demand analyses, execution of energy concepts, feasibility studies, master plans, concept engineering, project management, financing and supervision and promotional activities and research work on the field of energy etc.


	Stakeholder name:
	IREET is an Energy, Ecology and Technology Research Institute

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Independent consulting company

	Web address:
	http://www.ireet.com/eng/index.html

	Brief description:
	In performing our business, our overall objective and mission is to integrate the four different areas of our work (energy, ecology, economy and technology) into a unified whole.


	Stakeholder name:
	Istrabenz Energy Systems

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Private company 

	Web address:
	http://www.istrabenz-es.si/

	Brief description:
	The environment care and the ecological awareness are areas concerning all of us; both of the areas are viewed as essential bases for a rational and efficient energy use as well as for the use of renewable energy sources as a long lasting development elements focusing upon the endeavors of research performed by public institutions, local communities, companies and other institutions.


	Stakeholder name:
	Jožef Stefan Institute

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Energy Efficiency Centre

	Typology:
	Scientific research institute

	Web address:
	http://www.rcp.ijs.si/ceu/

	Brief description:
	Feasibility studies and research related with energy efficiency, biomass potential, energy audits and power plants basic design.


